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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: Thomas, Brian J. <Brian.Thomas@pseg.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Parker, Carleen
Cc: Duke, Paul R.
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Hope Creek and Salem: DRAFT SE Regarding Revision to CSP 

Milestone 8 Implementation Schedule (MF8071, MF8072. & MF8073)

Carleen: 
 
The draft SE was reviewed for security related information by our security staff and determined that the document does 
not contain any security related information. 
 
Any questions let me know. 
 
Brian 
 
Brian J. Thomas 
PSEG Licensing 
Salem & Hope Creek 
856-339-2022 
brian.thomas@pseg.com 
 
PSEGSC 
From: Parker, Carleen [mailto:Carleen.Parker@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 10:28 AM 
To: Thomas, Brian J.; Duke, Paul R. 
Subject: Hope Creek and Salem: DRAFT SE Regarding Revision to CSP Milestone 8 Implementation Schedule (MF8071, 
MF8072. & MF8073) 
 

Email sent from outside of PSEG. Use caution before using links/attachments.  

Good Morning, 
 
By letter dated June 30, 2016 (ADAMS Accession No. ML16190A248), PSEG Nuclear LLC (PSEG or the 
licensee) submitted a request for changes to the Hope Creek Generating Station (Hope Creek) and Salem 
Nuclear Generating Station (Salem), Unit Nos. 1 and 2, Renewed Facility Operating Licenses (FOLs).  The 
requested changes would revise the Cyber Security Plan (CSP) Milestone 8 implementation schedule for Hope 
Creek and Salem, Unit Nos. 1 and 2.  Specifically, this change extends the PSEG CSP Milestone 8 full 
implementation date as set forth in the PSEG CSP implementation schedule and revises the FOLs. 
 

Attached is the draft Safety Evaluation (SE) that the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff has 
prepared to support the proposed license amendment.  Pursuant to Section 2.390 of Title 10 of the Code of 
Federal Regulations (10 CFR), we have made a preliminary determination that the enclosed draft SE does 
not contain security-related information. However, since the NRC's review was based largely on review of 
security-related information, the NRC staff requests that the licensee confirm that the draft SE does not 
contain any information that is considered security-related.  If you believe that any information is security-
related, please identify such information line-by-line.  
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Since the NRC review is not yet complete, this letter and the enclosure do not convey or represent an NRC 
staff position regarding the licensee's request. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
 
Carleen Parker 
Project Manager –  
   Hope Creek and Salem 
Plant Licensing Branch I-2   
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
(301)415-1603 
carleen.parker@nrc.gov 
 
 

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the 
named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person designated as responsible for 
delivering such messages to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or 
retain this message, in whole or in part, without written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may 
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. This notice is included in all e-mail messages leaving PSEG. Thank 
you for your cooperation.  
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